Public Document Pack
Mark Saccoccio
Town Clerk
01525 631920
info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk
www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk

11 February 2022
To: Members of the Grants & Awards Sub Committee (Councillors C Palmer,
K Cursons, S Hemmings, B Spurr, S Jones, A Dodwell, M Freeman, R Goodchild,
A Gray and D Scott)
(Copies to all Town Councillors for information)

NOTICE OF MEETING
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Grants & Awards Sub Committee
to be held on Monday, 21 February 2022 commencing at 7.30 pm in the Council
Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton
THIS MEETING MAY
Buzzard, Beds, LU7 1HD.
BE RECORDED *
*Remote meeting attendance may be possible for noncommittee members.

M Saccoccio
Town Clerk
Please do not attend this meeting if:



You have tested positive for Covid-19 or have symptoms of Covid-19.
You have been advised to self-isolate by NHS Test and Trace, the NHS app or
for any other reason.

AGENDA
1.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record be kept of the
Members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting.
Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Town
Clerk.

2.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
(i) Under the Localism Act 2011 (sections 26-37 and Schedule 4) and in
accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, Members are required to
declare any interests which are not currently entered in the Member’s
Register of Interests or if he/she has not notified the Monitoring Officer of it.
(ii) Should any Member have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in an item on
the agenda, the Member may not participate in consideration of that item
unless a Dispensation has first been requested (in writing) and granted by

Council Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton Buzzard, Beds, LU7 1HD

GRANTS & AWARDS SUB COMMITTEE

Monday, 21 February 2022

the Council (see Dispensation Procedure).
3.

QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 MINUTES PER PERSON; MAXIMUM 15
MINUTES)
To receive questions and statements from members of the public in respect of
any item of business included in the agenda, as provided for in Standing Order
No.s 3(e)(f)(g) and 3(h).
Members of the public are very welcome to attend the meeting but are asked to note
that attendance numbers are limited. Please contact us to advise if you wish to attend
before 4pm on the day of the meeting. Written representations may also be submitted
before 4pm on the day of the meeting.

4.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 6)
(a) To receive and approve as a correct record the minutes of the Grants SubCommittee meeting held on 1 November 2021 (attached), in accordance
with Standing Order 12.
(b) To receive any matters arising from the minutes (if applicable).

5.

GENERAL GRANT APPLICATIONS (3RD ROUND FOR 2021-2022) (Pages 7
- 36)
(a) To note that the remaining General Grant budget for the financial year
2021-2022 provides £3,860.16 of available funds (remainder of the total
£10,000 budget having already been allocated earlier this financial year).
(b) To receive a covering report and a reminder of the General Grant guidelines
(attached) and to consider any recommendations contained in the report.
(c) To consider 3rd round applications for General Grants for 2021-2022 as per
the attached schedule and summary.

* Phones and other equipment may be used to film, audio record, tweet or blog from this meeting by an individual Council member,
officer or member of the public. No part of the meeting room is exempt from public filming unless the meeting resolves to go into
exempt session. The use of images or recordings arising from this is not within the Council’s control.

Agenda Item 4
LEIGHTON–LINSLADE TOWN COUNCIL
MINUTES OF GRANTS & AWARDS SUB COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 1 NOVEMBER 2021 AT 7.30 PM

24/GA

Present: Councillors

C Palmer
S Hemmings - in the Chair
S Jones
R Goodchild
A Gray
D Scott
A Dodwell
T Morris (substituting for K Cursons)

Also in attendance:

M Saccoccio, Town Clerk
S Sandiford, Deputy Town Clerk
M Jahn, Committee Officer
C Payne, Music Director, Inspiring Music (Central
Bedfordshire Council)

Members of the public:

1

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
It was proposed and seconded that Councillor S Hemmings be appointed
Chair of the Grants and Awards Sub-Committee for the municipal year 20212022. There were no further nominations. On being put to the vote, the
motion was carried.
RESOLVED to appoint Councillor S Hemmings Chair of the Grants and
Awards Sub-Committee for the municipal year 2021-2022.
Councillor Hemmings took the Chair.

25/GA

APPOINTMENT OF VICE CHAIR
It was proposed and seconded that Councillor C Palmer be appointed Vice
Chair of the Grants and Awards Sub-Committee for the municipal year 20212022. There were no further nominations. On being put to the vote, the
motion was carried.
RESOLVED to appoint Councillor C Palmer Vice Chair of the Grants and
Awards Sub-Committee for the municipal year 2021-2022.

26/GA

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors M Freeman and K
Cursons (substituted by Councillor T Morris).

Page 1

Page 12

Grants & Awards Sub Committee Meeting

27/GA

Monday, 1 November 2021

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
Leighton-Linslade Music Centre: Councillor A Dodwell declared a personal
interest as the Centre was part funded by Central Bedfordshire Council of
which she was an elected Member and Councillor S Jones declared a
personal interest as his wife had just enrolled as a student.
There were no pecuniary interests or dispensations requested.

28/GA

QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 minutes per person; maximum 15
minutes)
A member of the public and representative of the Leighton-Linslade branch of
the National Childbirth Trust (NCT) spoke in support of their application for a
General Grant. Activities to support new parents and fundraising activities
had been severely curtailed by the Covid-19 pandemic and the grant funding
would be used to resume activities including nearly new sales, sling library,
bumps and babies groups and seasonal activities.

29/GA

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
The Sub-Committee received the draft minutes of the meeting held on 2
November 2020.
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 2 November 2020
be approved as a correct record and were signed accordingly.

30/GA

LEIGHTON-LINSLADE MUSIC CENTRE
By invitation, Charlotte Payne of Inspiring Music attended the meeting to talk
about the service level agreement between the Town Council, Central
Bedfordshire Council and the Music Centre Trust in respect of the LeightonLinslade Music Centre. This agreement had been for a number of years and
in November 2020 had been extended for a further year to allow time for
matters to settle following the Covid-19 pandemic. The arrangement was
monitored by a termly meeting with appointed Members.
The Sub-Committee was advised that following a year of online provision, the
Centre had now resumed on a face-to-face basis with a new programme of
activities available to adults and children, including those with additional
needs. Whilst initial attendance numbers were low in comparison to prepandemic levels, enrolments were gradually increasing and marketing activity
was being developed to help raise awareness of the service.
Estimated financial predictions for the next five year period were given based
on an estimation of student enrolments, venue hire costs and staff costs to
run the Music Centre. The Town Council was thanked for its ongoing
financial support which enabled the Centre to continue providing access to
high quality musical opportunities in the local area.

Page 2

Page 13

Grants & Awards Sub Committee Meeting

Monday, 1 November 2021

The Committee asked a number of questions and expressed support for the
continued provision of the Music Centre in Leighton-Linslade.
RECOMMENDED to the Policy and Finance Committee:

(i)
To endorse that the Leighton-Linslade Music Centre Service
Level Agreement be renewed for a further four years (2022-23 until
2025-26) on the same terms, i.e. a termly monitoring meeting and an
annual review.
(ii)
That funding for 2022-23 start at the current level of £8,921 with
an annual increase based on the September RPI.
31/GA

GENERAL GRANT APPLICATIONS (2ND ROUND FOR 2021-2022)
(a) The Sub-Committee was advised that the budget allocated for General
Grants in 2020-2021 totalled £10,000. A total of £6,488 remained available
following the approval of grants totalling £3,512 earlier in the year.
RESOLVED to note the information.
(b) The Sub-Committee received a summary of the four applications
received for a General Grant in 2021-2022, along with a summary of the
documents submitted with the applications.
It was noted that a fifth
application had been received since the agenda was issued but that the
supporting documentation was still awaited.
RESOLVED to approve General Grant funding amounting to £2,200 as
follows, subject to all applicants having met the required criteria by
providing the required documentation:
Organisation
KidsOut

Purpose of General Grant
To provide disadvantaged children
with a ticket to Santa’s Grotto over
the Christmas Festival weekend
Hospice
at
Home Post-covid PPE, volunteer training &
Volunteers
publicity so that fact to face support
can be recommenced in L-L area
Leighton
Buzzard Post Covid support with venue hire
Trefoil Guild
costs plus purchase of first aid kit
and craft materials
NCT – LB & District Post-Covid support with costs to
branch
relaunch
local
support
and
fundraising events
First Responders
To fund additional equipment and
training to allow the provision of vital
care to patients in the community

Amount
£500

£500

£200

£500

£500

(c) The Sub-Committee noted that £4,288 would be remaining in the 202122 General Grants budget and it was further noted that many voluntary
organisations had yet to properly resume pre-pandemic practices such as

Page 3

Page 14

Grants & Awards Sub Committee Meeting

Monday, 1 November 2021

fundraising and being able to meet in person. It was suggested that as a oneoff, a third round of grants could be offered to include more flexibility than
under normal circumstances, to help support groups following the pandemic.
RECOMMENDED to the Policy and Finance Committee:
(i) That a one-off third round of General Grant applications take place
for the financial year 2021-22, to be considered at an additional meeting
of the Grants & Awards Sub-Committee on Monday 21 February 2022.
(ii) That the General Grant Guidelines be relaxed only for this specific
round of applications to allow for more general uses (e.g. operating
costs), in order to support local charity and voluntary organisations
following the Covid-19 pandemic. All other terms and conditions to
continue to apply and all applications to demonstrate clear need and
community benefit.
32/GA

AWARDS SCHEMES
The Sub-Committee received a verbal update regarding the 2021 Young
Persons awards. One award was due to be presented in the near future. In
2022, it was envisaged that the awards would take place earlier in the year
with nominations being invited in May-June 2022.
RESOLVED to note the information.

33/GA

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC
The Committee may consider it appropriatte to consider the following
resolution should they consier that any discussion would be prejudicial
to the public interests: that, under the Public Bodies (Admissions to
Meetings) Act 1960, the public be excluded on the grounds of the
confidential nature of the business about to be transacted which
involves the likely disclosure of exempt information. The public and
press to withdraw from the meeting during consideration of detailed
discussion regarding: nominations for the 2021 Community Volunteer
Awards.

34/GA

NOMINATIONS FOR 2022 COMMUNITY VOLUNTEER AWARDS
The Sub-Committee received and discussed the nominations of two
individuals and one voluntary group for the 2022 Community Volunteer
Awards.
It was agreed that the two nominations for individuals met the criteria and the
nominee’s consent should be sought to proceed further with the process.
Discussion took place about greater marketing activity in 2022 to try to
generate more nominations.
The Sub-Committee noted that this was the first time a nomination had been

Page 4

Page 15

Grants & Awards Sub Committee Meeting

Monday, 1 November 2021

received for a group. The scheme, having replaced the previous Honorary
Burgess scheme, was intended to recognise individual contributions to the
community through longstanding volunteering activities. The Sub-Committee
felt that the marketing and publicity for the awards had been clear in seeking
nominations for individuals but it was agreed that the procedure should be
updated to make this absolutely clear.
The Sub-Committee agreed that there were many valuable volunteer groups
within the parish and that all were equally beneficial to the community in
different ways. It would be extremely difficult to compare charity and
voluntary groups when all offered such different services and all were
dependent upon the contributions of individual volunteers.
The Sub-Committee agreed that the Community Volunteer Scheme could
only be for individuals and that the organisation nominated should be
approached to see whether any individual involved in its running could be put
forward. Should such a nomination come forward and meet the criteria, this
could also be progressed in accordance with the process.
RECOMMENDED to the Policy and Finance Committee to update the
Communuty Volunteer Award procedure to make it clear that the award
is for individuals only.
RECOMMENDED to the Policy and Finance Committee to consider
recommending to Council approval of up to three nominations for the
2022 Community Volunteer Awards, subject to consent being obtained
from nominees (to be confirmed at the January 2022 meeting).

The meeting closed at 8.42 pm.
I HEREBY CONFIRM THAT THE FOREGOING IS A CORRECT AND ACCURATE
RECORD OF THE MEETING HELD ON MONDAY, 1 NOVEMBER 2021.

Chair

21 FEBRUARY 2022

Page 5

Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6

Agenda Item 5

Grants & Awards Sub-Committee
Date:

21 February 2022

Title:

General Grants

Purpose of the Report:
To receive background information in respect of grant applications and to consider
the recommendations below.
Contact Officer:
Sarah Sandiford, Deputy Town Clerk

Corporate Objective/s
Implications:
Financial

n/a

Human Resources
Operational/Service
delivery
Procedural/Legal

No
No

Risk/Health and Safety
Environmental Aims

No
No

1

Yes

Remaining 2021-22 budget is
£3,860.16
Applications received total
£5,491.13

Yes

LGA 1972 s137
Localism Act 2011
To reduce printing.

RECOMMENDATION/S
Should the Sub-Committee be minded, the proposals are:

1.1

To note the report.

1.2

To recommend to the Leighton-Linslade Sports Council that grant criteria
and eligibility be reviewed.

Page 7

2

GENERAL GRANTS LEGISLATION

2.1

The Town Council has operated a number of grant schemes over time,
including the four-year Guaranteed Grants and the annual General Grants.

2.2

General Grants guidelines (attached) are reviewed periodically but were
designed to comply with the requirements of the general power outlined in the
Local Government Act 1972 s137. This legislation permits councils to spend a
limited amount of money on expenditure for which they have no other specific
power and to give financial assistance to “a body providing a public service or
a charity”.

2.3

The detail of LGA 1972 s137 is reflected in the General Grant guidance, for
example the requirement for grant recipients to provide a report back to the
council on grant expenditure within twelve months. The legislation also
stresses the importance of expenditure being commensurate with the direct
benefit accrued to “some or all residents”:
137Power of local authorities to incur expenditure for certain purposes not otherwise
authorised.
(1)A local authority may, subject to the provisions of this section, incur expenditure which in their
opinion is in the interests of, and will bring direct benefit to, their area or any part of it or all or some
of its inhabitants, but a local authority shall not, by virtue of this subsection, incur any
expenditure—
(a)for a purpose for which they are, either unconditionally or subject to any limitation or to the
satisfaction of any condition, authorised or required to make any payment by or by virtue of any
other enactment; nor
(b)unless the direct benefit accruing to their area or any part of it or to all or some of the inhabitants
of their area will be commensurate with the expenditure to be incurred.

2.4

Expenditure under LGA 1972 s137 is restricted by law to a sum which is
provided annually. For 2021-22 this sum is £8.41 per elector, i.e. a total of
£266,445.62 (£8.41 x 31,682).

2.5

For local councils eligible to exercise the General Power of Competence,
there exist further general powers, allowing them to do “anything individuals
generally may do”. This does not however override any pre-existing limitations
in law, for example the LGA 1894 restriction preventing councils from
expenditure on property relating to the affairs of the church.

2.6

Leighton-Linslade Town Council last confirmed its eligibility to exercise the
General Power of Competence in May 2019.

Page 8

2.7

Whilst grants provided by LLTC would now be more likely to fall under GPoC
than the LGA 1972 s137, it is considered good practice to continue to comply
with the requirements of the original legislation in terms of setting clear
parameters and assessing community benefit derived from grant funding.

3

2021-22 3RD ROUND GENERAL GRANT APPLICATIONS

3.1

The Sub-Committee is asked to consider applications in line with general grant
critera. However, as resolved at the previous meeting on 1 November 2021
(Minute reference 31/GA), it was endorsed by Policy and Finance Committee
that:
the General Grant Guidelines be relaxed only for this specific round of
applications to allow for more general uses (e.g. operating costs), in order
to support local charity and voluntary organisations following the Covid19 pandemic. All other terms and conditions to continue to apply and all
applications to demonstrate clear need and community benefit.

3.2

The attached report splits the applications received into three categories:
(i)
(ii)
(iii)

3.3

Applications which fit normal general grant criteria
Applications which are for operating costs or post-Covid recovery (not
usually permitted)
Applications for sports related activities (usually referred to the
Leighton-Linslade Sports Council

The three sports related applications have been reviewed to determine
eligibility for grant funding through the Leighton-Linslade Sports Council.
Current LLSC grant criteria state that:
-

The organisation has been affiliated to LLSC for at least 6 months
A representative of the organisation has attended at least 2 LLSC
meetings in the previous 12 months

3.4

Two of the three applicants are not members of LLSC although have been
encouraged to make contact with them. Under current terms they would not
be eligible to apply for grant funding through LLSC for at least 12 months. One
applicant is a member of LLSC.

3.5

The current situation has highlighted the potential for sports related
groups/organisations to “fall between the cracks”, being neither eligible for
direct grant funding through the Town Council nor eligible to apply to the
Sports Council. It is suggested that LLSC and/or LLTC grant criteria be
reviewed to avoid this scenario (see recommendation 1.2).

Page 9

4.0

FUNDING

4.1

Applications received total £5,491.13. The amount remaining in the 2021-22
general grant budget is £3,860.16.

4.2

The Sub-Committee is reminded that the budget for 2022-23 has been agreed
by Council and includes provision of £10,000 for general grants.

4.3

The first round of general grant applications for financial year 2022-23 will be
opened in March, for consideration by committee on 9 May 2022.

End.

Page 10

GENERAL GRANT PROCEDURES & GUIDANCE NOTES
Please read the information below in full before completing a General Grant
application form.

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION
The Town Council is empowered under legislation to offer community grant funding,
however terms and conditions apply. Please ensure you read the information below to
determine whether your organisation or project may be eligible before completing the
application form.
A. WHO MAY APPLY FOR GRANT FUNDING?
Voluntary groups, registered charities or individuals operating on a not for profit basis
for the benefit of the community in Leighton-Linslade. Organisations must have some
form of management committee or steering group and a bank account with at least
two signatories.
If your organisation has previously received a General grant from the Town Council, a
report on grant expenditure must have been provided before a new application can be
considered. Only one General Grant may be received per financial year.
Priority will be given to those organisations which can demonstrate a clear financial
need.
If your organisation is a branch of a larger organisation, it should have a separate
committee, constitution and bank account and a specific brief for activities benefitting
the community of Leighton-Linslade.
B. WHO MAY NOT APPLY FOR GRANT FUNDING?
Commercial operations or organisations which offer statutory obligations, for example
schools.
(School associations/PTAs may apply for a grant if the activity/project is extra
curricular, subject to funds being ring-fenced and applicants having a separate bank
account and constitution).
Organisations representing the arts and sports should apply separately to the
Leighton-Linslade Arts Forum or the Leighton-Linslade Sports Council.
C. HOW MUCH CAN BE APPLIED FOR?
Up to a maximum of £500. Start-up groups without two years of financial accounts
may apply for a start-up grant to a maximum amount of £250.
The amount of grant funding to be approved will be decided by Committee and may
be less than the amount requested.
D. WHAT TYPE OF PROJECTS CAN BE FUNDED?

Page 11

Leighton-Linslade Town Council: General Grant Guidance Notes

Page 1 of 4

Projects or activities which can be completed within a year and will directly benefit
residents of Leighton-Linslade. Priority may be given to projects or activities which
support the Town Council’s objectives and aspirations for the parish. The aims and
objectives of the project should be clear and well defined.
E. WHAT WILL NOT BE FUNDED?
General revenue costs; loan repayments; rent; rates, council tax or utilities; insurance
costs (other than public liability insurance); projects with high ongoing maintenance
costs (unless the group can demonstrate it has the funds/skills to maintain them in
future); religious or political groups (unless unrestricted community benefit can be
demonstrated); activities that are part of statutory obligations, for example curricular
activity in schools; activities that predominantly support people outside of LeightonLinslade; projects which have already been completed or items already purchased.
F. WHEN TO APPLY
The deadline for first round applications for the financial year 2021-2022 is close of
business (4:30pm) on Friday, 4 February 2022. Organisations which have already
received a grant for this financial year may not re-apply for further funding.
G. APPLICATION PROCEDURE
Applications will be considered by the Grants & Awards Sub-Committee at a meeting
to be held on Monday, 21 February 2022 at 1930 hours. The meeting is open to the
public and applicants are encouraged to attend. Applications will be assessed and
decisions taken regarding the amount of any grant award by the Sub-Committee
based on the available budget, the information provided, the benefit to the community
and the sustainability of the project.
Written confirmation of the decisions taken will be provided within ten days of the
meeting. Payment will normally be issued to successful applicants within a month of
the meeting.
H. TERMS AND CONDITIONS
If there is a serious breach of terms & conditions, if the group ceases to operate before
funds have been spent, or if a project does not proceed as planned, the grant will have
to be repaid.
Anyone found to be acting dishonestly in making the application or spending the grant
would be reported to the police and might face prosecution.
All applications will be considered by the relevant Committee, where decisions are
made to approve or refuse applications. The amount of grant funding to be approved
may be less than the amount requested. Meetings are open to members of the press
and public, with meeting minutes published on the Town Council’s website.
A grant may only be used for the purpose set out in the application form and it cannot
be given to any other group.
Recognition of any grant made by the Town Council must be made in any publicity
and in the group’s accounts.
The Town Council may ask you to attend the meeting at which the application will be
considered and/or to attend a reception to receive the cheque.

Page 12

Leighton-Linslade Town Council: General Grant Guidance Notes

Page 2 of 4

The Town Council reserves the right to amend any policy, procedures and assessment
criteria for grants at any time.

SECTION 2: GUIDANCE NOTES ON COMPLETING THE APPLICATION
FORM
SECTION 1: ORGANISATION AND APPLICANT DETAILS
Question Question
Guidance notes
no.
1-11

Organisation details

12

Independent referee

13-20

Financial details and
amount of grant funding
requested.

21 - 22.

Project details

Please ensure you have completed all fields
and provided accurate contact details for
the main contact person.
Organisations must be non-commercial and
primarily serve residents of Leighton
Buzzard and Linslade. Organisations must
have a constitution or agreed set of rules.
If your organisation is affiliated to a larger or
national organisation, please confirm
whether accounts are held separately.
If your organisation works with children or
vulnerable adults, please confirm that
relevant safeguarding policies are in place.
This should be someone who is familiar
with the organisation and/or project, but is
not a member/representative of that
organisation.
Referees will only be contacted if deemed
necessary by officers.
Please provide as much information as
possible. The grant does not need to be a
“rounded up” figure; if your organisation has
a specific quote, please enclose this and
specify the exact figure. We will consider
whether project costs are appropriate and
realistic.
Priority may be given to organisations which
can demonstrate their own fundraising
activity, additional sources of income for the
project and/or a contribution in kind (e.g.
volunteer time).
Organisations must have a separate bank
account with at least two signatories.
Payment of grant funding will be made by
cheque or bank transfer.
Please tell us clearly and concisely the
nature of your project/activity.
Projects should demonstrate a clear benefit
to residents of the parish.

Page 13

Leighton-Linslade Town Council: General Grant Guidance Notes

Page 3 of 4

Priority may be given to projects or activities
which will benefit a significant number of
residents or which support the Town
Council’s aims and aspirations for the
parish (please see the Town Council
website (publications page) for details of
documents such as the Big Plan or the Five
Year Plan 2019-2024).
23.

Project timescale

24.

Ongoing costs.

25-28.

Supporting documents

29-36.

Declaration and
signature

Please note that projects or activities
cannot be funded retrospectively. Please
only apply for funding if the project/activity
can be achieved within a year of receiving
grant funding.
Should the project require ongoing funding,
please demonstrate how the organisation
intends to achieve this.
Please ensure you enclose the required
documents with your application, or an
explanation as to why these cannot be
provided.
Accounts may be draft if not yet audited.
Start-up organisations without two years of
accounts should provide a copy bank
statement and a business plan.
The main contact person for the application
should initial each point and sign below.
The Town Council should be recognised in
the organisation’s accounts and in any
publicity concerning the project.
A report on grant expenditure should be
provided back to the Town Council within
twelve months of receiving the funds. A
template report will be provided to
successful applicants. The organisation
may also supply a copy of its annual report
and accounts, where appropriate.
By signing, you give permission for the
Town Council to retain and use the
information provided.
By signing, you acknowledge that you have
read and understood this guidance
document. We recommend that the
applicant keeps on file a copy of these
guidance notes for future reference.

Should you have any queries not answered above, please contact Leighton-Linslade
Town Council on 01525 631920.

Page 14

Leighton-Linslade Town Council: General Grant Guidance Notes

Page 4 of 4

Clear aims and objectives – clear benefit
to LL community

Received a grant in 2020-2021?

Supplied report or proof of expenditure
on previous grant received?

Clear financial need

Bank account with 2 signatories

Constitution/rules included

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Towards the cost of £689
for a storage shed,
shelving and padlock to
keep materials on school
site where the groups
meet.

£500

N

Y

Y

Y

N

N/A

Y

Y

Y

Y
*

Sacred Heart Church
Fundraising
Committee

To replace broken chairs in
the church hall, which is
used by the community.

£500

N

Y

Y

Y

N

N/A

TS Ocean Naval
Cadets

To purchase 6 rucksacks
with waterproof/hi vis
covers and maps

£500

N

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Project

1

Page 15

1st Beds Inclusive
Girlguiding unit

To purchase a sensory
mat, a light panel and a
sound speaker

2

3rd Linslade
Brownies, 4th
Linslade Brownies
and 4th Linslade
Guides

3

4

Amount
Applied
For

Notes

Setup for Charitable purposes

N

Group

NO

If school/PTA must have own bank
account and constitution

Non profit/benefit LL community

£391.13

Section 1: applications that fall
within normal general grant
parameters (a project to be
completed within a year)

Annual accounts or statement of income
- inc

Start up group

3rd round Applications for General Grants for 2021-2022

*national constitution

Accounts requested.

Y

Y

Y

Y

Page 16

£500

£2891.13

N

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

N

N

N/A

N/A

Y

Y
**

Y*

Y

Y

Y

Notes

If school/PTA must have own bank
account and constitution

Constitution/rules included

Bank account with 2 signatories

Annual accounts or statement of
income - inc

Clear financial need

36 scouts from Beds including 2
from L-L District (1st Linslade
Scouts) have been selected to
attend the 2023 World Scout
Jamboree and need to raise
funds towards this.

N
*

Supplied report or proof of expenditure
on previous grant received?

6

Bedfordshire
Scouts
County
Council

£500

Received a grant in 2020-2021?

LeightonLinslade
Helpers

Clear aims and objectives – clear
benefit to LL community

5

To purchase a fridge (intention
is to set up a community fridge
in the Meadow Way Residents
Centre).

Amount
Applied For

Setup for Charitable purposes

Project

Non profit/benefit LL community

Group

NO

Start up group

3rd round Applications for General Grants for 2021-2022

Y

*group started 2 years ago
but does not have 2 years
of accounts. Financial
statement submitted plus
transactions since Dec
2020

Y
*

*national Scouting
constitution
**statement received on
monies raised to date
against total £160k target

Amount
Applied
For

Non profit/benefit LL community

Setup for Charitable purposes

Clear aims and objectives – clear benefit to LL
community

Received a grant in 2020-2021?

Supplied report or proof of expenditure on previous
grant received?

Clear financial need

Annual accounts or statement of income - inc

Bank account with 2 signatories

7

4th Linslade
Guides

As a result of falling membership
since Covid, to contribute to hall
hire fees for the summer term

£100

N

Y

Y

Y

N

N/A

Y

Y

Y

Y
*

*national Girlguiding
constitution

8

Woodcraft Folk

£350 annual registration cost to
national organisation plus venue
hire costs. This reflects loss of
income during Covid and would
avoid having to put up children’s
fees.

£500

N

Y

Y

Y

N

N/A

Y

Y

Y

Y

**group meets at Pages
Pavilion and does receive
50% charity discount.

9

L-L Cancer
Support Group

To support the operating costs
of the group, which meets
weekly for those with a cancer
diagnosis.

£500

N

Y

Y

Y

N

N/A

Y

Y

Y

Y

Page 17

£1100

Notes

Project

If school/PTA must have own bank account and
constitution

Group

Section 2: applications towards running costs
(post-Covid – addressing lack of fundraising
ability during pandemic, dropping membership
numbers or re-starting post Covid)
Usual general grant parameters preclude
running costs

Constitution/rules included

NO

Start up group

3rd round Applications for General Grants for 2021-2022

Supplied report or proof of expenditure
on previous grant received?

Clear financial need

Amount
Applied
For

Towards costs of summer prize
giving event for approx. 200
people n 16 July 2022

£500

Y

N

Y

N

N/A

Y

11

Body and Mind
(BAM) Martial
Arts

To purchase mats, required for
the club to resume and run
classes for children and adults
to participate in martial arts, to
benefit physical & mental health,
at Linslade Memorial Pavilion.

£500

12

LB Table
Tennis Club

To purchase a new, higher
quality table.

£500

N

Y

T
B
C

Y

N

N/A

Y

N

Y

N

N/A

Y

Y

Y

Y

Club dissolved due to
Covid, now restarting and
applying for charity status.
Queries emailed 20/1

Y

Y

Y

Notes

Received a grant in 2020-2021?

LB Otters
Swimming Club
for the Disabled

Project

If school/PTA must have own bank
account and constitution

Clear aims and objectives – clear benefit
to LL community

Page 18

10

Group

Constitution/rules included

Setup for Charitable purposes

NO

Bank account with 2 signatories

Non profit/benefit LL community

N

Section 3: sports related applications
** would usually be referred on to LeightonLinslade Sports Council.

Annual accounts or statement of income
- inc

Start up group

3rd round Applications for General Grants for 2021-2022

Y

£1500

LLSC grant terms can be found here: https://leightonlinsladesports.com/grants-and-awards/
To apply for LLSC grants, organisations must be affiliated to LLSC for 6+ months with a representative having attended at least two LLSC meetings
in the previous 12 months. Grants are primarily made for costs of training courses, sporting events or equipment purchase.
Applicant #10 is affiliated to LLSC.
Applicants #11 and #12 are not currently affiliated to LLSC.

APPLICATION 1: 1ST BEDS INCLUSIVE GIRLGUIDING UNIT

5.

Status of organisation
(if registered charity, please
include number)
How long has the
organisation been
established?
Brief description of purpose
of group.

Girlguiding UK 306016

8.

Are you part of/affiliated to a
larger organisation?

Girlguiding UK

9.

How many members do you
have?

6.

7.

10.

4 years in April 2022

We are a unit of Rainbows, Brownies, Guides
and Rangers who meet once a month in Leighton
Buzzard to provide the Girlguiding experience for
girls with additional needs. Our girls range in age
from 5-15 years old and attend with their parents
as their 1-1 support. We follow the national
GGUK programme as our mainstream
counterparts do but we adapt the activities where
possible to ensure they are practical and
multisensory. Our girls earn badges and awards
and enjoy being busy.

18

Is there an annual
subscription/membership
fee?
Total cost of project?

Each young member pays £7 per meeting.

14.

Grant requested
(maximum of £500)

£391.13

15.

How much has already been The project is solely funded from this grant
raised towards the project?
application.

16.

How will the balance be
funded? (if applicable)

13.

£391.13
A combination of resources to enhance the
meeting experience for our members and the
funds for an swimming outing to Tiddenfoot
leisure centre
Colour changing light panel - £113.99
Sensory floor mat - £105.00
Bluetooth speaker - £38.94
Tiddenfoot swimming session for girls and carers
- £133.20)

The project is solely funded from this grant
application.

Page 19

17.

21.

Has any further grant
No
funding been sought for this
project? (if so, please
specify details)
BIGG meetings are held once a month at a lower
Please briefly describe
school in Leighton Buzzard. The unit has flourished
the project, including:
- Where it will take (largely thanks to the previous grant from LLTC) and
we now have 18 members with a range of additional
place
needs including physical disabilities, autism, non- How the
verbal autism and challenges with vision. We adapt
community of
the national programme activities to incorporate all
Leighton-Linslade our members learning styles as much as we possibly
will benefit
can. We have thought carefully about what the girls
- How the project
in the unit would really benefit from by discussions
supports the
amongst the leaders team, observing the girls during
community
meetings and asking parents for their feedback.
The speaker will allow us to play relevant music to
- How have you
listen to and aid understanding e.g. examples of
identified the
certain genres. Also to provide a calming time during
need for this
the meeting and also to aid understanding e.g. hear
project?
examples of other languages.
- How will you
The light panel will be a highly valued addition to our
assess the
sensory table and engage the interest of the
success of the
members who find engaging a little more difficult.
project?
Also this will aid the older girls with visual learning as
(if necessary please
supply further details on
a separate single sheet
of paper)

22.

How many people in
Leighton-Linslade do
you expect to benefit
directly from the project?

their main learning style.
The sensory mat is highly appropriate for all ages
and will be part of our physical resources as well as
being used for games. This mat is versatile with
many different purposes/uses and we plan to
encourage some of the older members to help set up
the physical skills area developing their sense of
responsibility. Our physical area is also highly valued
during meetings, a young member can choose to go
use it if she needs a break from the activities or time
to calm etc.
We really want to show our amazing girls that they
can do anything and they have loved going out and
about in the local area. We have visited places such
as Whipsnade Zoo, Tiddenfoot Waterside Park and
Thrift Road play area. The unit would highly benefit
from a swimming session at Tiddenfoot Leisure
centre which is local to the meeting place. This would
occur a high cost for the unit as each girl regardless
of their age must bring an adult carer due to their
additional needs (Tickets junior £2.85 x 18 is £51.30,
£4.55 x 18 is £81.90).

The entire unit will benefit hugely from the
project. Parents also benefit. They gain support
from each other and also really value that fact
they are able to say ‘my daughter is a
rainbow/brownie/guide/ranger.’

Page 20

10 of our young members and their families live
in Leighton-Linslade
APPLICATION 2: COMBINED APPLICATION FOR 3RD LINSLADE BROWNIES, 4TH
LINSLADE BROWNIES AND 4TH LINSLADE GUIDES

5.

Status of organisation
(if registered charity, please
include number)
How long has the
organisation been
established?
Brief description of purpose
of group.

306016

8.

Are you part of/affiliated to a
larger organisation?

Girlguiding UK

9.

How many members do you
have?
Is there an annual
subscription/membership
fee?
Total cost of project?

Currently 30

Grant requested
(maximum of £500)
How will the balance be
funded? (if applicable)

£500

6.

7.

10.

13.
14.
16.

17.

21.

Over 100 years
The three units are over 20 years old
Brownies and Guides introduce girls from 7
to 14 to a world of new opportunities,
challenges and fun. Girls go along to camps,
holidays, day trips and sleepovers. They get
together with their friends at regular meetings
where they learn new hobbies, get creative,
develop skills and have outdoor adventures.
As well as trying activities in their meetings,
girls choose from interest badges related to
things they want to know more about.

£90

£688.99

Gift aid claims and unit reserves
Please note, the unit reserves are needed to
pay the meeting venue whilst girls numbers
are low.
No

Has any further grant
funding been sought for this
project? (if so, please
specify details)
Please briefly describe
3rd Linslade Brownies, 4th Linslade Brownies and
the project, including:
4th Linslade Guides hold weekly meetings at
- Where it will take Southcott Lower School and provide a safe and
place
fun space for girls to meet, make new friends, try
new activities and learn new skills.

Page 21

-

-

-

-

How the
community of
Leighton-Linslade
will benefit
How the project
supports the
community
How have you
identified the
need for this
project?
How will you
assess the
success of the
project?

(if necessary please
supply further details on
a separate single sheet
of paper)

22.

How many people in
Leighton-Linslade do
you expect to benefit
directly from the project?

Due to the pandemic, the groups had to find
alternative temporary meeting places which
meant less girls could attend each week. As a
result, the numbers for each group are much
lower than pre-covid and the leaders are working
hard to rebuild the units with a hope to achieve
24-30 girls each, approx. 90 in total. In the
meantime, all income from subscriptions goes
towards the cost of hall hire and any materials
needed for the meetings.
The funding sought for the shed and shelving
units will allow camping equipment, craft
materials, outdoor sports equipment etc to be
stored safely and securely on the school site.
Currently the leaders transport limited materials
each week to the meeting which restricts the
activities that can take place. By storing
everything on site and having an opportunity to
store any items donated to the groups, it will be
a great support to offer better meeting activities,
outdoor games and a fantastic experience for all
who attend.
90 children

APPLICATION 3: SACRED HEART CHURCH FUNDRAISING COMMITTEE

5.

Status of organisation
(if registered charity, please
include number)
How long has the
organisation been
established?
Brief description of purpose
of group.

Charity Number 234091

8.

Are you part of/affiliated to a
larger organisation?

Yes

9.

How many members do you
have?

6.

7.

Since 2012

Ordinary group of people doing extraordinary
activities for the benefit of our local
community and all who use our hall.

16

Page 22

10.

13.

Is there an annual
subscription/membership
fee?
Total cost of project?

No

£528.00
14.

Grant requested
(maximum of £500)

£500.00

15.

How much has already been
raised towards the project?
£0.00

16.

How will the balance be
funded? (if applicable)

17.

18.

21.

22.

From Fund Raising

Has any further grant
None
funding been sought for this
project? (if so, please
specify details)
Has the organisation sought This is the cheapest on line quote to match
more than one quote for the our existing stacking chairs
project? (please enclose
copies if possible)
Please briefly describe
The project is to replace 10 broken chairs in the
the project, including:
Hall in Beaudesert.
- Where it will take
place
The community will benefit from this as it will
- How the
enable the activities to continue within the Hall.
community of
Leighton-Linslade The hall is opened for use by all members of the
will benefit
community.
- How the project
supports the
Yes, as the 10 existing chairs are no longer
community
repairable.
- How have you
identified the
Everyone will be seated comfortably enjoying
need for this
every occasion in the Hall.
project?
- How will you
We would be so grateful if we were chosen for a
assess the
grant to buy our new chairs. Covid has stopped
success of the
us from going ahead with getting any funds for
project?
the chairs.

How many people in
Leighton-Linslade do
you expect to benefit
directly from the project?

Approximately 800 people across the year.

Page 23

APPLICATION 4: T S OCEAN NAVAL CADETS
5. Status of organisation (if registered charity, please include number)
Reg Charity 1129103
6. How long has the organisation been established?
10yrs 6mths, since May 2011
7. Brief description of purpose of group.
We provide training and leadership opportunities to boys and girls between ages 10
and 18 based around the values and specialisations of the Royal Navy & Royal
Marines. Structured training classes are run in Seamanship, First Aid, Catering,
Target Rifle, Navigation (Ashore & Afloat), Adventure Training, Fieldcraft and
Engineering. The organisation is operated by volunteers utilising their
professional skills to train the Cadets during weekly Parade Nights and ad-hoc
weekend events. We support Cadets\\\' Duke of Edinburgh Award programmes
delivered through their schools by providing Skills, Physical and Expedition based
training modules and coaching.
8. Are you part of/affiliated to a larger organisation?
The Naval Cadet Corps operates a second unit in Bletchley under the same Charity
registration
9. How many members do you have?
18 Cadets
10. Is there an annual subscription/membership fee?
Monthly, £15
13. Total cost of project?
£589.92
14. Grant requested (maximum of £500)
£500
15. How much has already been raised towards the project?
The remaining balance
16. How will the balance be funded? (if applicable)
The Commanding Officer ran a sponsored half-marathon in November in battle
dress...!
17. Has any further grant funding been sought for this project? (if so, please specify details)
No. Other items including safety & navigation equipment previously purchased with
grant assistance in 2018 continue to be used and will further support this activity.
21. Please briefly describe the project/activity
Many of our Cadets, in particular the Marines section, like outdoor exercises. For
example, we held night navigation and fieldcraft workshops in Oct/Nov around
Rushmere which were full. They have been keen to persuade us to organise
something else and we have confirmed a visit to the Brecon Beacons during late
March which is again looking popular and will also be training ahead of this
season\\\'s Duke of Edinburgh expeditions with their schools. Last year\\\'s local

Page 24

events highlighted the inadequacy of our rucksacks for adventure training events, of
which only 2 are suitable and serviceable (one having been repaired.) These are
essential for carrying personal and safety equipment for even a basic day in the
hills and we are keen to invest in 6 replacements in order to support a team of 8
Cadets (by and large instructors have their own, but they are expensive investments
for families.) Cadets may also borrow our equipment for their DofE expeditions if
necessary. Along with this, we hope to invest in 8 hi-vis waterproof covers and 6
maps covering the area of the exercise for sharing between Cadets and instructors.
Millets L.B. have offered to apply a 20% group discount on the rucksacks if this beats
the current retail sale price (which could not be guaranteed) and the product pricing is
summarised in the attached document.
22. How many people in Leighton-Linslade do you expect to benefit directly from the project?
Cadet numbers are currently reduced following the pandemic to 18 regular attendees,
but this will be a long term investment benefiting current and future cadets over
several years.
APPLICATION 5: LEIGHTON-LINSLADE HELPERS
5. Status of organisation (if registered charity, please include number)
Charity 119332
6. How long has the organisation been established?
2 years
7. Brief description of purpose of group.
Leighton Linslade Helpers is a collective of volunteers who came together to support
their community through the Covid 19 lockdown in their town and surrounding areas.
It very quickly grew into an organisation that is continuing to support its community
by becoming a charity (1196332). What started off as an emergency food bank to
those in hardship or those shielding, without access to food, has since grown into a
range of services, from food parcels, prescription deliveries, welfare checks,
counselling and listening, free-cycling, personal shopping, Marshalling at Test and
Vaccine Centres and more recently the creation of Leighton Buzzards Community
Fridge, to many other ways of supporting families, the elderly and the isolated. We
have assisted our local agencies, schools and our local authority and other
foodbanks, with a range of requests including responding to emergencies across
Bedfordshire in our own right and in collaboration with other groups and charities.
We are now established in our new High Street premises and will continue to support
our community, agencies and our local authority as we have recently been appointed
as the local CERT (Community Emergency Response Team) by BLEVEC. Our main
objective is the relief of those in need, by reason of youth, age, ill-health, disability,
financial hardship or other social or economic disadvantage, in particular but not
exclusively by:- • Operating a community food bank; and Community Fridge •
Providing furniture, household goods and clothing; • Signposting to other agencies
such as the CAB; • Delivering prescriptions (to people in isolation); • Providing a
personal shopping service (to people in isolation); Providing transport to attend
hospital appointments; • Providing a counselling and listening service; •
Providing a support network for our volunteers; and • By providing access to training
for our volunteers
8. Are you part of/affiliated to a larger organisation?
No

Page 25

9. How many members do you have?
N/A
13. Total cost of project?
£4000
14. Grant requested (maximum of £500)
£500
15. How much has already been raised towards the project?
£1500
16. How will the balance be funded? (if applicable)
By applying for further grants
17. Has any further grant funding been sought for this project? (if so, please specify details)
We have applied to Co-Op Community Fridge Funding for £2500 towards our start up
costs to fund the new project.
18. Has the organisation sought more than one quote for the project? (please enclose copies
if possible)
Yes
21. Please briefly describe the project/activity
We wish to open a community fridge in the Meadow Way Residents Centre. What is a
Community Fridge A Community Fridge is a space where everyone can share surplus
food, including donations from local food businesses, supermarkets, producers,
households and gardens. Access is open to everyone in our community who wish to
use it, either to donate surplus food that we can accept, or to access food that is
available. This self help scheme, without referral, means testing, or with a set limit of
use. It will help to eliminate food wastage and reduce landfill waste, in a time when we
are all looking to reduce the carbon footprint, emissions and pollution. This food
would just be thrown out and put into landfill. There are 3 main benefits to this
community initiative. The supermarkets save on wastage, the food goes to the
community, the environment benefits from less landfill, tackling pollution. Leighton
Linslade\'s community is growing with an approximate population of 45,000. We have
6 of the main major supermarkets in our town, so there is the potential of a lot of
waste. The community will benefit directly by having access to this food, assisting
those in need as well as those wishing to do their bit to save the planet. There is a
great need for projects like these that are springing up all around the country
through schemes such as Neighbourly, Faireshare, Hubbub and Olio. We have seen
the success of the first Community Fridge at one end of the town, however, many
people don\'t drive and there are a large number of housing estates surrounding the
Meadow Way Community Centre, including the new build at Eggington. We will
measure this project in the same way we do the High Street Fridge, by footfall. We
currently average 40-60 visitors a day and we are confident that this will be a similar
footfall for Meadow Way. We wish to spend this grant money on a double fronted
upright glass fridge to house the fresh produce. We already have a large commercial
chest freezer which we will provide to the project. The other parts of the funding not
coming from LLTC will go towards making the area housing the community fridge
accessible to wheelchairs, prams etc and to purchase ancillary equipment/marketing
and advertising to get the Fridge up and running.
22. How many people in Leighton-Linslade do you expect to benefit directly from the project?
12,400 potential visitors each year

Page 26

23. Please advise the timescale for the project.
Launching end of March beginning of April 2022
APPLICATION 6: BEFORDSHIRE SCOUTS COUNTY COUNCIL
5. Status of organisation (if registered charity, please include number)
300480
6. How long has the organisation been established?
Since 1907
7. Brief description of purpose of group.
To teach new skills and gain experiences, including meeting people from around the
globe from different cultures, religions and backgrounds and a chance to try new
cuisines and games, and make new friends for life.
8. Are you part of/affiliated to a larger organisation?
Yes - The Scout Association
9. How many members do you have?
40 (36 young people & 4 Leaders)
10. Is there an annual subscription/membership fee?
Yes to the TSA, but not the Unit17 Contingent
13. Total cost of project?
£160,000
14. Grant requested (maximum of £500)
£500
15. How much has already been raised towards the project?
£6500
16. How will the balance be funded? (if applicable)
Young people and adult leaders will fundraise in order to raise funds. So far, 2 bag
packing sessions have been completed, and the young people have been raising
funds over the festive period by making Christmas decorations, cakes and mine pies
and selling them.
17. Has any further grant funding been sought for this project? (if so, please specify details)
Yes - various grants have been applied for but as of yet, no applications have been
accepted or paid.
18. Has the organisation sought more than one quote for the project? (please enclose copies
if possible)
No - the costing is all agreed by Scouting HQ rather than Unit17 itself
21. Please briefly describe the project/activity
I am one of the four Leaders who have been selected to lead the group of 36 Scouts
aged 14-18 from Bedfordshire to the 25th World Scout Jamboree (WSJ) in Korea in
August 2023. Of those 36 young people, 3 of them are from the Leighton-Linslade
District Scouts/geographical area. The WSJ is run every four years in different
countries around the world. More than fifty thousand young people from one hundred
and sixty countries will be attending the Korean WSJ, and everyone will be
celebrating being party of a global family of Scouts. The WSJ not only teaches new

Page 27

skills but gives the opportunity for Scouts to experiencing different cultures, religions
and cuisines and gives the opportunity to meet people from around the globe.
Between the 36 Scouts and four leaders, we need to raise in the region of
£160,000 to be able to attend the WSJ. This amount covers the cost of travel and
accommodation, food, activities, insurances, uniform and equipment needed for the
event. A full breakdown is provided in the \"acceptance letter\" which is attached.
Whilst the Scouts are from Bedfordshire, some of them who are selected to attend are
from disadvantaged struggling backgrounds, foster care and have additional
educational needs, however the key Scouting ethos is that Scouting is for all and we
as leaders believe that no one should be excluded based on their background or
economic status. This really is a once in a lifetime opportunity for these Scouts to
attend, and we would like to be considered for a donation in order to support our
journey. Should you wish to present this at one of our events, please do let me
know. Thank you for taking the time to read our application. Should you require any
further information, please do get in touch.
22. How many people in Leighton-Linslade do you expect to benefit directly from the project?
3
APPLICATION 7: 4th LINSLADE GUIDES
5. Status of organisation (if registered charity, please include number)
Registered charity 306016
6. How long has the organisation been established?
Unit, over 30 years. Umbrella organisation over 100 years.
7. Brief description of purpose of group.
Local Girl Guide unit. We provide weekly activities and games for girls aged 10-14.
Girls learn new skill, make new friends, and enjoy new experiences. We aim to help
them grow into strong and confident young women.
8. Are you part of/affiliated to a larger organisation?
Girl Guiding UK
9. How many members do you have?
5
10. Is there an annual subscription/membership fee?
£35 termly subscription to the unit, annual sunbscription to Girlguiding UK approx.
£30
13. Total cost of project?
£206.25
14. Grant requested (maximum of £500)
£100
15. How much has already been raised towards the project?
£106.25
16. How will the balance be funded? (if applicable)
N/A

Page 28

17. Has any further grant funding been sought for this project? (if so, please specify details)
Sustainability Grant from Girguiding UK for rent for Spring Term 2022. Result as yet
known.
18. Has the organisation sought more than one quote for the project? (please enclose copies
if possible)
No
21. Please briefly describe the project/activity
The grant would be used towards the rent for the hall of Southcott Lower school as a
venue for our weekly meetings for Summer term 2022 (April-July). £15 per hour, for
1.25 hours x 12 sessions. – Girl guiding offers opportunities to girls in Linslade of all
backgrounds and abilities. They learn new skills and make friends outside of their
school circle. We offer opportunities they may otherwise not be able to access,
particularly those from lower income families. For example, we plan a visit to a local
animal sanctuary and a local Tae Kwondo coach will be teaching self defence. The
girls learn to contribute to their community, learn about themselves and grow in self
confidence through activities such as litter picking (last year) and tree planting
(planned for Autumn 2022) as well as taking part in the May Day Fayre and Carnival
(when possible). - Due to few members at present, subscriptions will not cover all
running costs (rent, resources for activities, badges, volunteer training). Numbers
have fallen during the pandemic. There are no savings, as restrictions on what we
have been able to offer the girls over the last 2 years (due to Covid) meant we charged
no or lower subs, and paid the annual subscription on their behalf for 2021. Costs
have already been cut, reducing the length of our meeting and overlapping
with the Brownie pack meeting, and opening/closing ourselves to avoid extra
charges. Subs were raised in 2019 and we do not feel we can raise them again right
now, given the shorter meeting times. We are planning various ongoing fundraising
activities to pay rent in the future, and hope to increase the size of the group going
forward back to original numbers, so that subs cover the rent.
22. How many people in Leighton-Linslade do you expect to benefit directly from the project
7 ( current Guides, +2 due to join next month)

APPLICATION 8: WOODCRAFT FOLK

5.

6.

7.

Status of organisation
(if registered charity, please
include number)
How long has the
organisation been
established?
Brief description of purpose
of group.

Registered Charity
Charity number 1148195

2007

The Woodcraft Folk is a international
progressive educational movement for
children and young people - both girls
and boys - designed to develop selfconfidence and activity in society, with
the aim of building a world based on
equality, peace, social justice and co-

Page 29

operation. Our group meets weekly at
Page Park Pavilion, enjoying a varied
programme including games, drama,
singing, discussion, projects, craftwork,
as well as following an educational
programme based on awareness of
issues both local and global.
We organise local walks, cycle rides,
camp fires, nature study and conservation
education. We also organise hostelling
and camping activities at weekends
throughout the year and camping is a
large focus in the summer holidays.
Opportunities for international camps and
exchanges over longer periods are also
open to our young people. We have also
taken part in joint activities with other
local groups, such as Pages Park youth
club and Stock grove Nature watch group
and seek to continue our aim of
partnership within the town with other
youth organisations.
8.

9.

10.

13.

Are you part of/affiliated to a
larger organisation?

Yes The Woodcraft Folk

How many members do you
have?

16 Young People and 4 adult volunteers

Is there an annual
subscription/membership
fee?
Total cost of project?

Yes. £350.00

£500.00
14.

Grant requested
(maximum of £500)

£500.00

15.

How much has already been
raised towards the project?
Nil

16.

How will the balance be
funded? (if applicable)
N/A

17.

Has any further grant
funding been sought for this
project? (if so, please
specify details)

None currently

Page 30

18.

21.

Has the organisation sought
more than one quote for the N/A
project? (please enclose
copies if possible)
Please briefly describe
Leighton / Linslade Woodcraft have been providing
the project, including:
- Where it will take activities for children in the local area for 14 years, the
last four of these at the Pages Pavilion.
place
Our program of activities have been heavily affected in
- How the
the past two years by the COVID 19 pandemic, with
community of
Leighton-Linslade suspension of gatherings, restrictions on numbers allowed
to meet both indoors and outside and hindering our
will benefit
efforts to maintain consistency and continuity for our
- How the project
young people. It has also had a significant impact on our
supports the
ability to gather subscriptions / raise funds in order to
community
meet our maintenance costs, namely our Hall hire fees
- How have you
and annual Registration costs to our National
identified the
organisation.
need for this
Our annual Registration fees for this year are £250.00 in
project?
addition to £12.50 per child registered.
- How will you
Our rental fees have been increased and we are currently
assess the
running at a deficit of £10.00 per week. We have
success of the
determined to ask our parents to make a one off
project?
(if necessary please
supply further details on
a separate single sheet
of paper)

contribution towards Registration fees of £12.50 per child
to relieve the burden of costs and increase subscription
fees (currently £2.00 per child per week).
However many of our families have two children
attending our evening group sessions and we feel that the
combined effect of Registration contributions and
increase of subscription fees may prove too much for
some and may deter others from joining. Many of our
children have sensory/physical and learning difficulties,
many families are from low income and single parent
households.
Although we are proud and pleased to report that we
have continued a program of Woodcraft activities
throughout the past two years and have now an
established membership of 16 young people, because of
the surcharge on numbers, our Registration fee for this
year is £350.00 and is due in February.
We have a small group of dedicated volunteers (4) who
provide a program of activities and remain committed
towards a achieving a variety of future camps and
educational events this year including an Woodcraft
International camp in July/August (on our National
organisation 95th anniversary). We plan now that COVID
restrictions are easing, to concentrate on fund raising to
facilitate taking as many of our young people to camp as
possible but find ourselves constrained in meeting our
immediate running costs.

Page 31

Should our Grant Application be successful we intend to
use the funds to settle our Registration costs and use any
residual balance to pay a month’s rent in advance for
Pages Pavilion. This we hope will allow our Committee
some breathing space to consolidate our financial
obligations and continue our program of exciting
experiences and learning opportunities for our young
people.

APPLICATION 9: LEIGHTON-LINSLADE CANCER SUPPORT GROUP
5. Status of organisation (if registered charity, please include number)
Charity Xt33370
6. How long has the organisation been established?
Since 2005
7. Brief description of purpose of group.
A weekly support group for people with a diagnosis of cancer
8. Are you part of/affiliated to a larger organisation?
No
9. How many members do you have?
Approximately 40 currently
13. Total cost of project?
£500
14. Grant requested (maximum of £500)
£500
21. Please briefly describe the project/activity
To support the operating costs of the Leighton Linslade Cancer Support Group which
is an ongoing adult Support Group meeting weekly for those who have had a
diagnosis of cancer.
APPLICATION 10: LB OTTERS DISABLED SWIMMING CLUB
5. Status of organisation (if registered charity, please include number)
Voluntary group
6. How long has the organisation been established?
Since 24 March 1993.
7. Brief description of purpose of group.
To enable disabled people and their carers to meet, to swim and the opportunity to
share experiences, local contacts and expertise.
8. Are you part of/affiliated to a larger organisation?
Affiliated to Swim England

Page 32

9. How many members do you have?
79
10. Is there an annual subscription/membership fee?
£20 per annum per family
13. Total cost of project?
£900 approx.
14. Grant requested (maximum of £500)
£500
15. How much has already been raised towards the project?
N/A
16. How will the balance be funded? (if applicable)
From club funds and raffle at the venue.
17. Has any further grant funding been sought for this project? (if so, please specify details)
No.
18. Has the organisation sought more than one quote for the project? (please enclose copies
if possible)
Yes – verbal at this stage.
21. Please briefly describe the project/activity
Summer prize giving: the summer prize giving event aims to encourage disabled
members of the club by celebrating their achievements in the past year. This will be
done by hosting a celebratory afternoon family-focussed barbeque with presentation
of medals and certificates of achievement. This will benefit the community of
Leighton-Linslade by encouraging club members to express their achievements and
success to others in the community and thereby spread the message of sport for all.
There constantly exists a need to encourage and support those with a disability and
their families. The success of the project will be measured by smiling faces and the
positive feedback generated. It should be noted that current club funds are under
pressure from increasing costs of providing pool time, equipment and teaching
qualifications for club volunteers. It would therefore be difficult to justify diverting
money to the project and thus away from the primary purpose of the club.
22. How many people in Leighton-Linslade do you expect to benefit directly from the project?
The benefit extends beyond members to extended family and friends so we expect the
number to exceed 200.

APPLICATION 11: BAM (BODY AND MIND) MARTIAL ARTS
5. Status of organisation (if registered charity, please include number)
Applying for charity status
6. How long has the organisation been established?
36 years

Page 33

7. Brief description of purpose of group.
To offer youngsters a chance to get to know and be excited by their physical
capacities, and for the appropriate ones to become less fearful in their daily life. To
provide youngsters with goals and purpose. To offer both women and men the
principles of self -protection and enhance sense of physical well-being.To enhance
their self-esteem. To offer sporting opportunities for youngsters, men and
women.
8. Are you part of/affiliated to a larger organisation?
No
9. How many members do you have?
Dissolved due to covid. 10-12 new and previous members
10. Is there an annual subscription/membership fee?
No
13. Total cost of project?
£1090
14. Grant requested (maximum of £500)
£500
15. How much has already been raised towards the project?
£300
16. How will the balance be funded? (if applicable)
Self-pay
17. Has any further grant funding been sought for this project? (if so, please specify details)
No
18. Has the organisation sought more than one quote for the project? (please enclose copies
if possible)
Yes.Cheapest quote for mats from Blitzsport
21. Please briefly describe the project/activity
These clubs exist to provide opportunities for people of all ages and stages to learn
and participate in a variety of martial arts for a variety of purposes. Colin Lawrence is
a school teacher and has taught kids' and adults' clubs for self-defence , self-esteem,
goal setting for learning and grading, sports and competitions and multiple other
reasons on a very successful basis. The clubs were always run on a low-cost (and no
cost!) basis to allow all to participate. Colin Lawrence is a local schoolteacher. Covid
forced closure. The old venue was lost and equipment (mats) went missing. Mats are
essential and there are none. The long-term aim is to provide youngsters (boys and
girls)- right through to 18 years old- the opportunity to develop physically and to
enhance self-esteem and for some to compete. To grade to black belt if wished. 66
have done so since 1985. For women and men it is to provide learning
for self-protection and to offer fitness and individual martial arts. The WHOLE
community has benefited and will. As a teacher, I know the benefits to
youngsters...particularly those with self-esteem issues, my speciality in school. The
success is clear in the history of how many peoples\\\' lives have been enhanced to

Page 34

date! Some of the students are now professional instructors. The grant funding would
be used to buy mats.
22. How many people in Leighton-Linslade do you expect to benefit directly from the project?
Hundreds to thousands as before.

APPLICATION 12: LB TABLE TENNIS CLUB
5. Status of organisation (if registered charity, please include number)
Non-profit community sports club organisation
6. How long has the organisation been established?
65-70 years
7. Brief description of purpose of group.
1. To bring together members of the community who would like to meet up socially to
play table tennis, a game that can improve and strengthen the quality of life. 2. To
furnish teams to play in the Milton Keynes table tennis league (we currently have six
teams in that league)
8. Are you part of/affiliated to a larger organisation?
No
9. How many members do you have?
40
10. Is there an annual subscription/membership fee?
The annual fee for 2022 is £40, which entitles the member to play as many times as
they want.
13. Total cost of project?
£803 The cost of the project is based on the purchase of a Butterfly table tennis table
with a 25mm playing surface, along with a new net and posts.
14. Grant requested (maximum of £500)
£500
15. How much has already been raised towards the project?
£303
16. How will the balance be funded? (if applicable)
N/A
17. Has any further grant funding been sought for this project? (if so, please specify details)
No
18. Has the organisation sought more than one quote for the project? (please enclose copies
if possible)
Cost above is the best price for this table
21. Please briefly describe the project/activity
Where it will take place The Forster Institute 1 Waterloo Road Linslade, LU7 2NR \'How
the community of Leighton-Linslade will benefit and how the project supports the

Page 35

community.\' Please refer to attached document \'How have you identified the need for
this project\' We have several ‘Budget’ tables at the club, and they are not in very
good condition. The best quality table that we have is used for our league matches
and for social evenings, but again it is not in very good condition. \'How will you
assess the success of the project\' All match games and many social games will be
played on the new table. Depending on numbers, we sometimes put out additional
tables, and so the existing table will be used as an ‘extra’ when necessary. Also, a
high quality table will help to raise our club profile when players from opposing clubs
come to play.
22. How many people in Leighton-Linslade do you expect to benefit directly from the project?
In addition to our 40 members, we regularly have 1 or 2 players come to our Friday
night social evening, just to try out their skills. In addition, our league match
opponents would benefit from playing on a much better quality table. So over 100
people per year would benefit.

Page 36

